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The Total [ ollar Amount of Receivable $8,900 (RCRA C-$6,840; RCM 1-$2,060)
(Ifin installments, attach schedule ofdmounts and respective due dates)
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Docket No. R<I:RA-03-2011-0135

!I

I,

Facility.

Respondent,

100 Breau Drive
Gaith rsburg, Maryland 20899

IN

I

I

I

BEF RE THE UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCV
, , I

IREGION III I I

1650 Arch Street !

Philadelphi~, Pennsylvania 19103-202~

! I

II I
.. I

NatLo allnstltute of Standards and Technology,

I

II

I
CONSENT AGREEMENT

I
Preliminary Statement I I

This Consent Agreement ("CA") ik entered imo by the Dil'ecto'r of the Land and
, I

Chern cals Division, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region III ("EPA" or
"Com lainant") and the National Institute'iofStandards and Techl;oloh ("Respondent"),
pursu nt to Sections 3008, 9006, and 900j of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act
("RC "), as amended, 42 U.S.c. §§ 6928, 6991e, and 6991 f, an'd thb Consolidated Rules of
Practi e Governing the Administrative As~essment of Civil Penalties !1I1d the
Revoc tion/Tennination or Suspension oflPennits ("Consolidated' RuI1es"), 40 C.F.R. Part 22,
inc1ud ng, specifically 40 C.F.R. §§ 22. 13(b) and .18(b)(2) and (3). I

\ I, I

Regul~tory Background I, I

This CA and the accompanying Fi~al Order (collectively "ICA40") resolve violations of
RC Subtitles C and I, 42 U.S.c. §§ 6921- 693ge and 6991-699Ii, and regulations in the

, I i I

author zed Maryland hazardous waste and'iunderground storage tank programs In connection with
Respo dent's facility located Gaithersburl!:' Maryland. I II

I I

The State of Maryland Hazardous Waste Management Regulations ("MdHWMR"), are
set fo 1 at the Code of Maryland Regulatibns ("COMAR"), Title 26, Subtitle 13 et s~ The
MdH MR were originally authorized by EPA on Fcbruary 11, 1~85, pursuant toS';;;tion
3006( ) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6926(b). ~evisions to the MdHWMR ~et forth at COMAR. Title
26, Su title 13 were authorized by EP A effective July 31,200 I and Sebtember 24, 2004. The
provisi ns of the revised authorized progrdm are enforceable by EPA J1ursuant to Section 3008(a)

I I

i II

\ I

I



ofRC A, 42 U.S.c. § 6928(a).

5.

6

3

4.

7.

2.

1.

I

Effective July 30,1992, pursuant to Section 9004 ofRCRA, 4C U.S.c. ~ 6991c, and 40
C.F.R Part 281, Subpart A, the State of Maryland was granted fil~al a~thorization to administer a
state nderground storage tank managem6nt program in lieu of the F6deralunderground storage
tank anagement program. The provisiohs of the Maryland und~rgroiund storage tank
mana 'ement program, through this final ~uthorization, have bec9me requirements of Subtitle I
OfRC~ and are, accordingly, enforceable by EPA pursuant to S,ectiJn 9006 of RCRA, 4C
U.S.C § 6991e. Maryland's authorized upderground stora~e tan~. pr9gram regulations are set
forth 1 COMAR. SeclJon 9006(a)-(d) ofIRCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 69?le(a)-(d), authonzes EPA: (a)
to takf an enforcement action whenever it, is determined that a pe:sonlis in violation of any
requirfment of RCRA Subtitle I, EPA's r9gulations thereunder, Of any regulation of a state
under,round storage tank program which has been authorized by EP Ai; and (b) to assess a civi I
penalllf against any person who violates ahy requirement of RCRA SJbtitle l.

Respondent was previously notifijd regarding the RCRA llleJations recited herein under
I I . I

cover etter dated January 20, COl 1. In accordance with Sections 3008(a)(2) and 9006(a)(2) of
RC ,42 U.S.c. §§ 6928(a)(2) and 6991 i,e(a)(2), EPA has notifi~d thie Maryland Department of
the E virollment of EPA's intent to enter into a CAFO with Respbndent resolving the RCRA
violati llS set forth herein. I

I

General Provisions

For purposes of this proceeding odlY, Respondent admits (he jurisdictional allegations set

forth in this CAFO. " . II I ;I

Respondent neither admits nor de~ies the specific facluallneg1ations and conclusions of
law set forth in this CAF~, exceptlas provided in Paragraph I, above.

Respondent agrees not to contest tiPA'sjurisdiction with tspect to the execution of this
CA, the issuance of the attached Final Order, or the enforcbl1eht of the CAFO.

f h· ' d' I I R d h Ib I I . . . hFor the purposes 0 t IS procee ll1g on y, espon ent ere, y eJ<press y waIves ItS ng t to
contest the allegations set forth in Ihis Consent Agreement; andl any right to appeal the
accompanYll1g Fll1al Order, or any 'right to confer wIth the Ad111llstrator pursuant to
RCRA Section 6001(b)(2), 42 u.sic. § 6961(b)(2). II

Respondent consents to the issuande of this CAFO and ag~ees to comply with its terms
and conditions. :. I I

I 'I
Respondent shall bear its own costs and attorney's fees. I

I ,

'I I .

Respondent certifies to EPA by its ,signature herein that it is presently in compliance with

I
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8.

9.

10.

II.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

the provisions of RCRA referenced herein.
. .!

I

The provisions of this CAFO shall be binding upon Complainant and Respondent and any
successors, assigns, or other entiti~s or persons otherwise'boubd by law.

This CAFO shall not relieve Resp~ndent of its obligation Ito e~mPlY with all applicable
provIsions of federal, state or local law, nor shall It be construed to be a ruling on, or
determination of, any issue related to any federal, state or 'local permit; nor does this
CAFO constitute a waiver, suspe~sion or modification oOhe ~equirementsof RCRA,
Subtitle C, 42 U.S.c. §§ 6921- 69fge, RCRA, Subtitle 1, 4z U.S.c. §§ 6991-699Ii, or any
regulations promulgated thereunder.

: I .

EPA's Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law

. "... I ! I

In accordance With the Consolidated Rules at 40 C.F.R. §§ 22
1
13(bJ and 22.18(b)(2) and

(3), Complainant makes the findirlgs of fact and conclusidns o:flaw which follow.

Respondent is the owner ~d operLor of the facility 10caJd at 100 Bureau Drive,
Gaithersburg, Maryland (the "Fadlity").

EPA conducted an inspection of Jespondent'S Facility on JU~~ 25- 26, 2008 ("EPA
Inspection"). :

COUNT I (RCRA SUBTITLE C-OPERATING WITHOUT A PERMIT)
. II

Paragraphs 1-12 of this CAFO are incorporated by refererlce as though fully set forth
herein. I

Respondent, is a federal agency within the U.S. Department of Commerce and is a
"person" as defined by RCRA Sec'tion 1004(15),42 u.s.d. § ~903(15), and COMAR
26.13.01.03B.!

Respondent is and has been through the period of the Violatiol alleged herein, the
"owner" and "operator" of a "facdity" as these terms are definbd by COMAR
26.13.01.038. ..

Respondent is and has be~n through the period of the violatiOlis alleged herein, a
"generator" of, and has engaged irl the "storage" of, materials that are "solid wastes" and
"hazardous waste" at the raeility ~s those tem1S are defindd b1 COMAR 26.13.01.03B.

Respondent is and, at all times relLant to the violations Jthis CAFO, has been a large
quantity generator who generates hazardous waste in an a1~oUllt greater than 1,000
kilograms per month at t~e Faeilit~.

3
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(B)

(B)

(C)

18.

19.

20.

21

22.

" • I:
Sections 3005(a) and (e) OfRCJ, 42 lIS.c. §§ 6925(a)iand1(e), and COMAR
26.13.07.0 lA provide, in pertinen'r part, that a person ma~ not!operate a hazardous waste
storage, treatment or disposal facility unless such person has first obtained a permit for
the facility.

COMAR 26.13.03.05E(3) provides, in pertinent part, that a geberator may accumulate as
much as 55 gallons of hazardous J,aste or I quart ofacut~ly hlzardolls waste hsted in
COMAR 26.13.02.19E in contain~rs at or near any point <If ge1neration where wastes
initially accumulate, which is und~r the control of the opet-atorl' of the process generating

, ,

the waste, without a pemlit and without complying with §E( I) provided the generator:
i ! I I

(a) Complies with COMAR 26. I 3!05.09B-D; and ,

: 'I I

(b) Marks his containers either with the words "Hazardous Wa'ste" or wi th other words
that identify the contents tthecoiltainers. I i

COMAR 26.13.05.09(D) provides that a container holding hazardous waste shall always
be closed during storage, except when it is necessary to add or remove waste.

During the EPA Inspecti~n,contalers ofhazardou~wastj wene open at a time when
,

waste was not being added or rem0ved, as follows: '
I " ,

(A) A one gallon container of~hat was labeled as "organic waste" in Building 227,
Room A-260; , 'I I

Two one gallon containers in Building 227, Room 'A-2~2; one of which was
labeled as containing "Nochromix" and one of whibh ,as labeled as containing
"organic waste;" and I I :I

A one gallon container in Build1l1g 227, Room B-237, lrbeled as contain1l1g "HCL

waste." I: I

During the EPA Inspectio~. hazard10us wastes were 111 storage 'at the Facihty 111 conta1l1ers
that were not labeled with either thb words "Hazardous wiste'! or with otl1er words that
identified the contents of the container in accordance with 'CONiJAR 26.13.03.05E(3), as

follows I "I • ". : I

(A) A one gallon cont~iner inside a laboratory fume hood iIi Building 227, Room B-, , I
217; and I" "I '

I r" :;I

A small container under a sink in Building 227, Room 1B-3l7, which held,
according to a Facility reprJsentative, \.5% HN03 land 'HCL.

I ',I .' II
The contents of the contaTers dfsClribed in Paragraph 21 aid ~Q, above, are and were, at

\ I I. .• . '
I i 4 ~

, I

I

,

,I .. "..~.II_ •••~II



24

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

I

"I

all times relevant to the violations l alleged herein, "solid wastJs" and "hazardous wastes"
as defined at COMAR 2q.13.01.03B. I ,I

, I I
Respondent's containers as described in Paragraph 21 and 22,labove, are and were, at all
times relevant to the violations allbged herein, "containerJ" ofl "hazardous wastc" in
"storage" at the Facility ".'ithin th~ meaning ofCOMAR 26.13.\.01.038.

. I . I,
Respondent has never had a pennit or interim status pursuant to COMAR 26.13.07,
Section 3005 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C! § 6925, or 40 C.F.R. § 270! 1(b) for the storage of
hazardous waste at the F~cility., I

Respondent failed to qualify for tHe "less than 90 day" genera~or accumulation exemption
of COMAR 26.13.03.05E for the Facility by failing to satisfy Jhe conditions for that

exemption. :' 1 "I

, 1 ' 'I
Respondent violated COMAR 26.13.0701A. and Section 300J5(a) ofRCRA, 42 U.S.c.
§ 6925(a), by operating a hazardOlls waste storage facility witliout a pennit or interim
status. I ' j

COUNT II RCRA Subtitle c-~ailure to keep ~ontainers c1Jsed during storage)

" i "IParagraphs 1-27 of this CAFO are lincorporated by reference as though fully set forth
herem. ',: I· , . I, .,

, I

Based on the activities described in Paragraph 21 of this CAFCD, above, Respondent
violated COMAR 26.13.03.05E(3)1, which incorporates thJ reqLirements of COMAR
26.13.05.09(D), by failing to keep bontainers ofhazardous\ wa~te closed during storage at
the Facility even though it was not necessary to add or remove Iwaste from such

containers. i· i.1
! ·1
,

COUNT III (RCRA Subtitle I-Leak Detection Records)

,I . 11
Paragraphs 1 through 29 of the CAFO are incorporated by reference as though fully set

, , '

forth herein.

Respondent is a department, agency and/or instrumentality! oftne United States and is a
"person" as defined by Sections IOp4(l5) and 9001 (5) of I}C*, 42 U.S.c. §§ 6903( 15)
and 6991(5), and as defined by CO)'vIAR 26.10.02.04 and 2613.01.03.8.

, I I I 'I'! i :.:. ".,,,"Respondent IS, and was at all tImes relevant hereto, the ofnerl and operator of
underground storage tanks ("USTs'!'l as defined in COMAR 26.1002.04 and Section
9001(3), (4), and (10) ofRCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 6991 (3), (4), ~nd h0), at ItS Facility.
Building 303, a vehicle maintenancie building. ha~ several USTk, including a 6,000 gallon

,

5
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33

34.

35.

36.

37

38

39.

40.

I

gasoline UST identified ~s Tan~ 3i03-2A. , 'l i'

Respondent's UST at its Facility rpferenced above in Par~gra9h 32 is, and was at all times
relevant hereto, a "petroleum US1j system" used to store 'lregulated substances" as
defined in COMAR 26.10.02.04 a/ld a "petroleum" "UST\' us~d to store "regulated
substances" as defined in, Section (001 (I), (2) and (8) ofRCRk 42 U.S.C. § 6991 (I), (2)

and (8). ',: I.; ,r 'I
, ,

COMAR 26.10.05.01 A ~equir~s that the owner and/or op~ratdr of petroleum UST
systems must provide release dete6tion for tanks and piping asl described in the Maryland

regulations. i. ..' I .i, ':j
! I I. . .',
, '

COMAR 26.10.05 .06.B requires, in relevant part, that the results of any sampl ing, testing,
or monitoring be maintained for a~ least one C) year. i

'I'. ' .i ' ,

COMAR 26.1O.04.05.C.(4) req~irbs, in relevant part, that Ithe @wner and operator
maintain documentation of recent bompliancc with release det6ction requirements. In
addition, COMAR 26.1 0.04.05.D.(1 )(a) requires, in relevJnt p!u-t, that the owner and/or
operator must keep the required retords at the UST site an1d inJmediatcly available for
inspection by the implementing agFncy. [n thl~ alternative! purkuant to COMAR
26.1 0.04.05.D.(l)(b) the \ecords may be kept at a readily dvailkble alternative site and be

provided upon request. I' I. " 'i

At the time of the EPA Inspection,lthe Facility did not hav,e release detection records
pertaining to Tank 303-2A in Building 303, or its associated p\ping, available for review,
either immediately or readily availkble. . . "l

i 'I' . . ;I

Respondent violated CO~AR 26.1O.05.06.B, C~MAR 29.10 4.05.C(4), COMAR
26.10.04.05.D.(l )(a), and COMAR 26.1 0.04.05.D.(l )(b) by nOll having release detection
records for Tank 303-2A in BUildi,I1g 303, or its associated' pipilng, available for review.

, 'I ', '.1' ' I ',~,' .' I
" ' " 'I

CIVIL PENALTY' ;i
Respondent consents to the assessl~entof a civilpenalty of E'j!ght Thousand Nine

, I
Hundred Dollars ($8,900.00) in alII satisfaction of all claims tor civil penalties for the
violations alleged in the above alle~ed three counts of this ICA~O. Respondent must pay

the civil penalty no later tho an TH.IR.. TY (30) c'.llenda.r daysl an•.e.l·t. he date on which this
CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered Ito Respond,ent. ' ;i

: i I' ,I '!" ", i '

For the violations alleged in Counts I - II, EPA considered la nu ber of factors including,
but not limited to, the statutory fadors set forth in Section 3008(a)(3) of the RCRA, 42
U.S.c. § 6928(a)(3), i.e., the serio~snessof Respondent's 1iolarions and the good faith
efforts by Respondent to comply with the applicable requirements of the RCRA, and the

, I ,

I :1

.I!,



a.

c.

b.

I

I' I;
RCRA Civil Penalty Poliq (2003). EPA has also considJed lhe Adjustments ofC'tl'iI
Penalties for Inflation and Imple,henting the Debt Colleclion Improvement Act of 1996
("DCIA"), as set forth m 40 c.FA. Pa~ 19, and the Dec+be~ 29, 200S memoral:du~ by
EPA AssIstant Admlmstrator Granta Y . Nakayama entitled, Ajnendments to EPA sell'll
Penalty Policies to implement the!2008 Civil Monetary Pl'nallf inflation Adjustment Rule
(Effective January 12, 2009) C20ClS Nakayama Memoranaumi'), which specify that for
violations that occurred after Janukry 30, 1997, statutory JenaJties and penalties under the
RCRA Civil Penalty Policy for, inlter alia, ReRA Subtitl~ C ~iolations, were increased
10% above the maximum amount Ito account for inflation and,1 statutory penalties for,
inter alia, RCRA Subtitle C viola/ions that occurred after March 15. 2004 through
January 11, 2009, were increased by an additional 17.23% ab~ve the maximum amount to
account for inflation. i .:: ":i

lFor the violation alleged ;n coLt ,;n, EPA co~s;dered a num~er of factors, including, but
not limited to: the statutory factorJ of the seriousness ofRlesp~ndent's violations and any
good faith efforts by Respondent ti:, comply with all applisablel requirements as provided
in RCRA Section 9006(d), 42 U.S!.c. § 699Ie(d), and EPt's Renalty Guidancefor
Violations of UST Regulations ("liST Guidance") dated Novelnber 4, 1990. EPA has

. I I I

also considered the DCIA, as set fmth in 40 C.F.R. Part 19, anti the 2008 Nakayama
Memorandum, which specifY that for violations that occured lfter January 30, 1997,
statutory penalties and penalties uAder the UST Guidance (erJ increased 10% above the
maximum amollnt to account for iJ,flation and, statutory penalties for violations that

occurred after March 15, 2. 004 thr6ugh January 12, 2009, iver.~,. increased by an additional
17.23"/0 above the maximum amoJnt to account for inflatibn.:

'I ' .' 1'1' : I" :
Payment of the civil penalty amount required under the terms (JfParagraph 39, above.
shall be made by either cashier's dieck, certified check or ~Iect~onic wire transfer, in the
following manner: ' . '!

I I' ;

All payments by Respondent shall reference its name and address and the Docket
I I I

Number of this action (Docket No. RCRA-03-2011-01]5);
i I I ·'1;, : I, ' :1

All checks shall be.. made. plyable to "United States T~r'asury;"
, . I '. ... \'
I 'I !, ;'1 I

All payments made by chelk and sent by regular mail shall be addressed and

mailed to: I: '", II
, I l'

U.S. EnVIronmental Protection Agcncy I

Fines and Penalties .: 11 :1
Cincinnati Finance Cent~r ',:i
P.O. Box 979077 . ; I' '!
St. Louis, MO 631 ?7-9000

,

41.

42.



;

il
'l
:!

8~ ,

I

The Customer Serv.ice o~tact for the ..ab.o,.. ve method o.f payment is Eric Volck at
513-487-2105.' I '.'.! .

I I I : , ." ".1
All payments made by check and sent by delivery service shall be

I ,

addressed and sent to: I· . ;1

u.s. Bank I ;1
Government Lockbox 979077 Ii
U. S. EPA, Fines & Penalti~s ii
1005 Convention Plaza. I i\

, I ,I
Mail Station SL-MO-C2-GL :1
St. Louis, MO 63101 1I

, :'1
~ I

The Customer Service number for the above method of payment IS 314-418-1028
I : 1 I I ,:(

All electromc wire tranSfelpayments shall directed o.
I I, : ' 11

Federal Reserve ,Bank of New York;1
ABA=021030004Ih'
Account = 6801072,7 '!j
SWIFT address = FRNYUS33 II
33 Liberty Street1:

1New York, NY 100~5 :i

Field Tag 4200 ofth.e Fedwire 111e,ssage shlUld. read "0 68010727
Environmental Prot~ction Agency'" . :

; : I, i " 'Ii

All payments thro~gh th~ Automated C':learinghouse (lCH), also known as
Remittance Expre~s (RE.X)! shall be dire~t~d to: '11 •...

, I I· " . "1 •
US Treasury REX/CCashlink ACH Receiver :1
ABA = 0510367061 . I,! iii
Transacllon Code 22 - checkm~, ,1

. I ' ".

Account 310006, Environmental Protection, Agncy
CTX Format Trandction Code 22- Checking i ,

! I I' '.\I I , I
I I II

Physical location,. OflU.S. i.!
I ! 'il

5700 Rivertech Court "1
' I

Riverdale, 1'10 ~07V .' ": I

The Customer Service cont;ct for the above method ofpayment is Jesse White at
301-887-6548, or REX at 1j,866-234-5681 \\

II
'11

'I
1

d.

e.

f

i

"'_"-","~"'--,. ..,....,.............~._l._~-.J
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.1

9'

I
and to

g.

h.

I
, ,
tj

I

I

, "I''." i
, , 'I

There is an o~-line paymejltoption available thro~gh !he Departmentofthe
Treasury. This payment optIon can be accessed frbm: I WWW.PI\Y.GOY. Enter
sfo 1.1 in the search field ~nd complete all requiretl fie'1ds in the form.

i : I I,,' j, ;11 '
, - I ' 1 1

At the same time that any payment is made, Responde?t shall mail copies of any
corresponding check, or whtten notification confirlmin any electronic wire

transfer, to: i I~". , ' \,1
I I ,II

Ms. Lydia Guy , ' il
Regional I;learing ~lerk (3RCOO) , ••' .', ii
U.S,. Envl\onmentall ProtectIon Agency , Ij
RegIOn [[[,I ' ":\
1650 Arch Street,:I!
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029 . I:

, I,

'1
ij

II
Daniel L. lsales (3~C60) 'I'
Environmental Science Centeri !I

, ,I - 1

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region III

701 Mapes Road I' I ':J~
Fort Meade, MD 20755-5350 I ' II

In accordance with 40 CJR. §'131,~, any debt lowed ;0 the Ep
i
l

as a result of
Respondent's failure to make timely payments in accordance with Paragraph 39 above,
shall be resolved by negotiation' beltween the EPA and Resbondent or by refelTal to the
General Accounting Office.! I ' ii

I III
EFFECl\ OF SETTLEMENT I

;1 ,i I_ " " ,'< • H
' , ,

Payment of the penalty specified iI] Paragraph 39, above, in th~ manner set forth in
Paragraph 42, above, shall eonstit~te full and final satisfae/ionpf all civil claims for
penalties which Complainant may have under RCRA Subtitle Q' and RCRA Subtitle I for
the specifIc violations alleged in Cbunts I - III, above. Co~pli~nce with this CAFO shall
not be a defense to any action eomfnenced at any time for il11y ,Jther violation of the
federal laws and regulations admin!istered by EPA. It

I i I' . I \i
, ;'

RESERVIATION OF RIGHTS 'I
I 'I I: I , ~,: j ,

This CAFO resolves only 'the ci~il blaims for li10~etary penalties for the specific
violations alleged in the CAFO., EPA reserves, the right to :com~11cnce action against any
person. including Respondent, in rJsponse to any condition which EPA detennincs may
present an imminent and substantiJl endangern1ent the p1ublib health, public welfare, or

I I; .

! .~
I'

44.

43.

45.



47.

46.

48.

I

I: :1

the environment. In addition, thisfsettlemen; is subject to al:lrt,mitations on the scope of
resolution and to the reservation of rights set forth in Section n.18(c) of the Consolidated
Rules of Practice. Further, EPA r~serves any rights and r~medies available to it under
RCRA, the regulations promulgat~d thereunder:and any ~the~ federal laws or regulations
for which EPA has jurisdiction, toll enforce the provisions bftl~is CAFO, following lis
filing with the Regional Hearing Glerk. Respondent reseJves 111 available rights and
defenses it may have to d~fendlits~lf in any slic~ action. . :~

FulL AND IFINAL S~TISFACTION'
I, I I ,I " ' ,I ii .

'I, I 1 ,.
This CAFO constitutes a settlement by EPA of all claims ror 9ivil penalties pursuant to
Sections 3008 and 9006 of RCRAl42 U.S.c. 996928 and 6911e, for the specific
violations alleged in this CAFO. This CAFOconstitutes the ~ntire agreement and
understanding of the parties regarding settlement of all cldim~lpertaining to specific
violations alleged herein, and ther~ are no representationsl wayanties, covenants, lerms,
or conditions agreed upon between the parties other than thos . expressed in this CAFO.

II r' . I,I

: AN~IDEFICIENtY AC~ "':1
! I I~ i'" \1

1

, ,

Failure to obtain adequate funds or appropriations from Congr ss docs not release
Respondent from its obligation to tomply with RCRA, thd ap llicable regulations
thereunder, or with this CAFO.' Nbthing in this CAFO sh111 be interpreted to require
obligation or payment of funds 'in tiolation ofthe Antidefi1cienby Act, 31 U.S.c. 9 1341.

i I I . I • 1:'1' 'i ' 1 ,I
AUTHORITY, TO BIND THE PARTIES

The undersigned represen\ative 10f~espondeni c~rtifies tht hljor she is fully authorized
by the Respondent to enter into the terms and conditions olfthis Consent Agreement and

to bind the Respondent to, it.! (i ' ... 1 .t;[i.Hr.·•. ;.",il :i!. , r--l-Jl'-"'~ '.•- ! I '
',- -~ ',' ,;,,-'~ . I' _;

EFFECTIVE DATE .' .Ij.,
'I, . '., : II

49. This CAFO shall becomedfectiv1upon filing\~:jt,~:theRegi~i al Hearing Clerk.

For R spondent: i I" Nationalll~s;~j;~t~;ofL;tl ards and Technology
i;- i)
',. "1

_M-J~ ,·tl
Date

,

I i--.-- .........._-·t-~ --.-.............'....................._,- ..
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~tL:P.:::'<::~'~!-I',------
amantha P. Beers, Dire<ttor

, I I
Office of Enforcement, Oompliance, and
Environmental Justi~e:

I .
U.S. EPA~. R~gion III ,j

~i'~r~ '1!
I' " (J

1
, ill

I l "'~ .' 1,

I : :J:,;,:,>;' : ,'i 'I '

1,1,1';1'(' '. ' .

~~
Abraham Ferdas, Ditecto~ ............
Land and Chemicals !Diylsion
U.S. EPA - Region III Ii

I, . :1
" 'i
, jj

II

Daniel L. Isal,es j " :11
Assistant Regional crounse!
US. EPA - Region In ,I .

!~. ·1;i':;~Yj';lH
Accordingly, I hereby recommend I that the Regional Administ ator or his designee, the
al Judicial Officer, issue the Final Order attached hereto. ::

! n
! .~'

;!
'I

For ( omplainant:

cl. \ \~lll

Date

Regio



Respondent,

Facility.

IN R

100 Breau Drive
Gaith rsburg, Maryland 20899

'I

iT: fl
i~,',:,~;~:Vl j-'

, ~'1!;'~-+ (
'r f' ',':;':"/'1 "

B FORE THE UNITED rATr:6;~:~~J~~tNTAL~HrTECTIONAGENCY

Philadelphial 9\ 03-2029
I I, . ,II
I : '. ',ei1 v,_I ~';'Jj

Natio allnstitute of Standards and Te~hn:logy,';!l
1I • 'll
'I

'i

;iij ....
I~' .;

,.1 ~'.'" "I i .

Complainant, the Director oft~l~~::~n~:l!~!;':~;:}SiOn,U,S. Environmental
Protec Ion Agency, RegIOn III. and Respondent, the NatIonal Instltut~ lof Standards and
Techn logy, have executed a document erltitled "Consent Agreelrlentl which I hereby ratify as a
Conse t Agreement in accordance with Ihb Consolid~ted Rules ofPnlctice Governing the
Admi istrative Assessment of Civil Penalfies and the,RevocationiTenbination or Suspension of
Permi s ("Consolidated Rules of Practice'V, 40 CFK Part 22, with s ecific reference to Sections
22.13( ) and 22.18(b)(2) and (3).: The tenU1S of the foregoing Co~sent Agreement are accepted

1 I
by the undersigned and incorporated into this Final Order as if fully se forth at length herein.

I 'I I': I, .i";,'.:,Jih'/" 'I ';1,"'I';~;'&"'-'-'-' ,

Based on the representations of the' parties set fo~th i~ the Co~sent Agreement, I have
dete ined that the penalty assessed hereil1 is based upon a consideration of the factors set forth
in Sec ions 3008(a) and 9006(c) ~fthe Re~ource Conservation an4 Rebovery Act, 42 U.S.c. §§
6928(' ) and 6991 e(c), EPA's 2003 RCRAI Civil Penalty Policy, ErA 'f November 1990 Penalty
GUidal ce for VIOlatIons ofUST RegUlatlol~s,and the Consolidated Rules of Practice. IT IS

1 'IHER BY ORDERED that Respondent Playa penalty of Eight Thousand Nine Hundred
Dolla ($8,900.00) in accordance with the foregoing 'Consent Ag~een1ent. Payment shall be
made i the manner set forth in the foregoing Consent

l
Agreement! P~Yment shall reference

Respo dent's name and address as well as the EPA ' Numbbr oHhis Final Order (Docket
No. R RA-03-2011-0135). 'I rAIl
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The effective date of the foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order is the date on
whic this Final Order is filed with th9 Rtgional Hearing ~lerk'l :11

, ." 'I'
, I ;,," : ,it
I • •

: : ~(r,; :d,'rl .
/ . , /"};; )1 h

=,~+-~I r lU'.-<. \JVlLl_ce-n
'! Rene Sarajlan I :I(
I Regional Judicial Officer
I u.s. Environmental Prot1ection Agency, Region In
!
I
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nal Institute of Standards and Techmology

Respondent;

100 ureau Drivc
Gait rsburg, Maryland 20899

Facility.

:1
"I' , ", : . . .-.. " I I •

Docket Nr' RCRA-03-2011-0135

CERTIEICAT(i; OF SERVICE

; 1 !, I

I certify that on the date noted belpw, I sent a,true and correct copy of the Consent
Agre ,ment and Final Order to the following: I ,i

! ; I, I !
,I

ORI INAL AND ONE COPY FILED, VilA HAND DELIVERY
,j

Lydia Guy
Regi nal Hearing Clerk
U.S. nvironmental Protection Agency, Region III
1650 rch Street
Phila elphia, PA 19103

1-

I.,
'I

COP SERVED, VIA CERTIFIED MAIL, RETUR!~ RECEIPT REI UESTED

Hem N. Wixon, Esquire
omc of the Chief Counsel
Natio al Institute of Standards and Tcchn'ology
100 Breau Drive, Stop 1052
Gaith rsburg, MD 20899-1052

Dated, May 4,2011 =---t-~-:)-:{;'J-"-\{t \, _·~,·_>·_\rl
Daniel L. Isales' I
Assi'stant Regio'nal Counsel
USI EPA, Regi~n III
Environmental Science Center
70 I ~apes Road I .
Fortl~eade. MD 20755-5350 •
(410) 305-3016 :


